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PCII REASSESSMENT LETTER 
 
 
2/21/2015 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
DigitalPath, Inc, hereby requests a Permissive Change Class II of the radio 
equipment certification for the gen6_cpe certification number, FCC ID: RHK-
G6CPE.  This product differs from the originally approved product in the following 
manor: 

(a) Associated digital circuitry. – No changes to any part component values, 
replaced some unavailable parts with a different manufacturer of the same 
or similar tolerance values 

(b) Functional capabilities. – Added a higher gain antenna reflector – previous 
product only contained a 24dBi antenna, now has a 29dBi antenna and 
added the 5150-5250MHz UNII band.  The 5150-5250MHz band was 
added via a software change. 

(c) Antenna Characteristics. – N/A 
(d) Cosmetic differences – Plastic enclosure now contains a black dye to 

produce a grey color  
 
I do attest that the Field strength and/or RF Output readings remained the same 
or are lower than the originally approved product and that they did not increase 
therefore qualifying this product for this application type. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

 
Brock Eastman, VP Engineering 
 

 

 


